
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE TORRANCE CITY COUNCIL 

Torrance, California 
June 11, 1957 

The City Council of the City of Torrance convened in a regular meet
ing at 8:00 P. M. Tuesday, June 11, 1957, in the Council Chamber, City 
Hall, Torrance, California. 

Those responding to roll call by Deputy City Clerk Hallanger were: 
COUNCILMEN: Benstead, Blount, Drale, Jahn, and Isen. ABSENT: COUNCIL
MEN: None. City Manager Stevens and the City Attorney were also 
present. 

At the request of Mayor Isen, Mr. Robert Herrick, Airport Commission
er, led the salute to our Flag. 

The Reverend Little opened the meeting with an invocation. 

Councilman Drale moved to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
of June 4, 1957, as written. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Benstead, no objections, so ordered. 

BIDS: 

Mayor Isen announced this was the time and place for opening of bids 
for furnishing motor vehicles: 

Item 1: Two to Four 1/2-ton Pick-up trucks; 
Item 2: Two only 1-1/2 ton trucks; 
Item 3: Two only A-40 Gar Wood Arm type hoists. 
Deputy City Clerk Hallanger presented the Affidavit of Publication 

of Notice calling for Bids. 
Councilman Benstead moved this be received and filed. 
Motion seconded by Councilman Drale, no objection, so ordered. 
City Manager Stevens opened and Deputy City Clerk Hallanger read 

the bids summarized here: 

BIDDER: 

Bacons' Sales Co. 
1100 Pacific Coast Highway 
Hermosa Beach, California 

Paul's Chevrolet, Inc. 
1640 Cabrillo Ave 
Torrance, California 

Courtesy Chevrolet 
866 So. Western AvenUE 
Los Angeles 5, California 

Compton Truck & Equipment 
ll05 So. Alameda 
Compton, California 

Downtown Ford Sales 
640 So. Wall St. 
Los Angeles 14, California 

Chet Rodgers Motors, Inc. 
17th & Pacific 
San Pedro, California 

Item No. 

1 
( 101) 2 

3 

1 
2 
3 

1 
2 
3 

Co. 1 
2 
3 

1 
2 
3 

1 
2 
3 

-1-

A/lOUNT BID 

$ 1,471.60 
2,038.40 
1,152.32 

$ 1,577.98 
2,235.38 
1,156.32 

$ 1,598.24 
2,268.45 
1,308.32 

$ 1,839.50 
2,551.64 
1,267.55 

$ 1,489.28 
2,129.92 
1,152.32 

$ 1,584.75 
2,382.14 
No Bid 

June 11, 1957 
rf"\\lnr i 1 Mi nJ.t '" c: 



---192 
_._._ .... _-_ .. _-------------------

BIDDER: 

Oscar Maples, Inc. 
1420 Cabrillo Avenue 
Torrance, California 

Cecil L. Thomas & Sons 
339 So. Pacific Avenue 
San Pedro, California 

Frank Taylor Ford Co. 
122 E. Washington Blvd. 
Los Angeles 15, California 

ITEM NO. 

1 
2 
3 

1 
2 
3 

1 
2 
3 

AMOUNT BID: 

$ 1,477.50 
2,082.00 
1,152.32 

$ 1, 793.28 
2,526.11 
1,152.32 

$ 1,444.24 
2,027.16 
No Bid 

Councilman Orale moved these bids be referred to the City Manager 
for analysis and recommendation later in the meeting. 

Motion seconded by Mayor Isen, no objection, so ordered. 

Mayor Isen announced this was the time and place for opening of bids 
for furnishing Gasoline and Diesel Fuel for 1957-58 Fiscal Year. 

Deputy City Clerk Hallanger presented the Affidavit of Publication 
of Notice Calling for Bids. 

Councilman Benstea1 Moved this be received and filed. 
Motion seconded by Councilman Orale, no objection, so ordered. 
Councilman Jahn asked if specifications had been set up, and the 

Cit- · ~~anager replied that they had. 
C1ty Manager Stevens opened, and Deputy City Clerk Hallanger r~ad, 

tl\€! ,bld3> summarized here: 

Seaside Oil Co. 
330 State St. 
Santa Barbara, Cal. 

Standard Oil Co. 
605 W. Olympic 
Los Angeles 15 

Cal Newell Co. 
2319 Arlington Ave. 
(Hancock Prods.) 
Torrance, Calif. 

Shell Oil Co. 
1008 W .. 6th St. 
Los Angeles 54 

Century Oil Co. 
2345 E. 28th St. 
Long Beach 6 

Union Oil Co. 
714 W. Olympic 
Los Angeles 15 

Item 

Reg. Gas 
Premium Gas 
Automotive Diesel Fuel 
Seaside HD Motor Oil, S-l 

Regular Gas 
Premium Gas 

400 gal. Trk. & Trlr. 
or more 

$.2049 $.1974 
.2369 .2294 

l\D BID 
$. 7965 

$.1959 $.1899 
.2279 

.14.B9 Automotive Diesel Fuel 
RPM Delo Special Lub Oil Min. 50 gal.$.72 

Regular Gas 
Premium Gas 
Automotive Diesel 
Motor Oil 

Fuel 

Fuel 

$.1995 
.2278 

f\X) 

.756 

$.1919 
.2179 

$.1995 
.2278 

BID 
.756 

$.1869 

.1225 

Regular Gas 
Premium Gas 
Automotive Diesel 
Motor Oil - in 55 gal. drums $.54 

Regular Gas 
Premium Gas 
Automotive Diesel Fuel 
Motor Oil -

Regular Gas 
Premium Gas 
Diesel Fuel 
Motor Oil - RIB delivery 

-2-

$.159 
.5075 gal. 

$.216 
.258 

NO BID 
NO BID 

$.119 

.147 
$.702 

$.206 
.248 
.132 

June 11, 1957 
Council Minutes 



BIDDER: 

Richfield Oil Co. 
555 So. Flower St. 
Los Angeles 17 

Texas Co. 
929 So. Broadway 
Los Angeles 15 

Item 

Regular Gas 
Premium Gas 
Diesel Fuel 
Motor Oil in 55 gal. drums 

Regular Gas 
Premium Gas 
Diesel Fuel 
Motor Oil - in 55 gal. drums 

400 gal. Trk. & 
Or more 

$.197 $.192 
.221 .216 
.142 .137 

$.708 

$.193 $.183 
.22 

.1092 
$.72 

Pathfinder Petroleum Co., 1001 El Centro St., So. Pasadena, expressed 
regret that they could not bid. 

Tidewater Oil Co. Regular Gas $.2002 $.1927 
79 NEwMontgomElY St. Premium Gas .2196 

Diesel Fuel .1291 
Motor Oil - in full drums $.53 

General P8troleum Regular Gas $.209 $.204 
2423 E. 28th St. Premium Gas .241 
Los Angeles, Calif. Diesel Fuel .132 

Motor Oil - 55 gal. drums $.663 

Trlr. 

Councilman Orale moved these be referred to the City Manager for 
analysis and recommendation at the next regular meeting of the Council 
as there were many riders and stipulations. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Benstead, no objection, so ordered. 

Mayor Isen announced this was the time and place for opening of 
bids f6r furnishing Asphalitc Material for Street Paving Work, fiscal 
year 1957-58. 

Deputy City Clerk Hallanger presented the Affidavit of Publication 
of Notice calling for Bids. 

Councilman BGnstead moved this be received and filed. 
Motion seconded by Councilman Orale, no objection, so ordered . 
City Manager Stevens opened, and Deputy City Clerk Hallanger read, 

the bids summarized here: 

BIDDER: ITEM: 
I 

PER TON 
PRICE 

Griffith Co. 
1060 So. Br03dway 
Los Angeles 15 
(Accompanied by 

120-150 penetration Plant Mix Surfacing: 
100 to 300 tons $6.80 

6.20 
5.80 

Patching 
4.80· 
4.45 

301 to 600 tons 
bond of $15,000) 601 to 1000 tons 

Approximately 1200 tons of Cold Mix 
Material, delivered 

City pick up 

Warren Southwest, Inc. 
Box 419 120-150 penetration Plant Mix Surfacing: 
Torrance, Calif. 
(Accompanied by bond of 10%) 

100 to 300 tons 
301 to 600 tons 
601 to 1000 tons 

Approximately 1200 tons of Cold Mix 
Material, delivered 

City pick up 

$5. 75 
5.75 
5.75 

Patching 
5.30 
4.80 



BIDDER: ITEM: PER TON 
PRICE 

G. G. Fisher Paving Co. 
4421 Mason St. 120-150 penetration Plant Mix Surfacing: 
South Gate, Calif. 100 to 300 tons 
(Accompanied by bond of 10%) 301 to 600 tons 

601 to 1000 tons 

$6.45 
6.08 
5.93 

1200 tons Cold Mix Patching Material, 
delivered 
City pick up 

5.66 
4.65 

Contractors Asphalt Sales Co. 
18101 Hawthorne BlVd. 120-150 
Redondo Beach, Calif. 

penetration Plant Mix 
100 to 300 tons 
301 to 600 tons 

Surfacing: 
$6.15 
6.00 
5.80 

1200 tons 
601 to 1000 tons 

Cold Mix Patching Material, 
delivered 
City pick up 

5.60 
5.10 

Councilman Blount moved these be referred to the City Manager and 
the City Engineer for analysis and recommendation. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Benstead, no objection, so ordered. 

Mayor Isen announced this was the time and place for the opening 
of bids for furnishing Crushed Rock and Screenings, etc., fiscal year 
1957-58. 

Deputy City Clerk Hallanger presented the Affidavit of Publication 
of Notice calling for Bids. 

Councilman Benstead moved this be received and filed. 
Motion seconded by Councilman Orale, no objection, so ordered. 
The City Manager opened and the Deputy City Clerk read the bids 

summarized here: 

BIDDER: ITEM: Price per ton 

Consolidated Rock Prods. Co. 
Box 2950 Terminal Annex 

(Accompanied by Bidders' Bond 
of $10,000) 

Los Angeles 54 California. 
Crushed Rock & Screenings in quantities ap~roximately 
as f ollows: ( a ) 5,800 tons large #3; (b) 2,100 
tons small #3' (c) 2,530 tons #5; or a total of 
approximately 10,430 tons. 
A. Price for ma t erial delivered and spread on road: 

$2.99 1. Large #3 
2 . Small #3 
3 . #5 

B. PricE for 
1. Large 
2. Small 

material in stockpil e at 
#3 
#3 

2.99 
3.18 

Ci ty Yard: 
$2.75 
2. 75 

3 . #5 
Approximately 

2.95 
12 ,000 ton s Crusher Run Base (See note) 

A. Price per 
on road: 

ton delivered and spread 
$2.70 

B. Price per ton for m3terial delivered 
in stockpile at City Yard: 2.60 

Approximately 8,000 tons of Untreated Rock Base: 
A. Material delivered and spread on road $2.70 
B. Materi al placed in stockpile at City 

Yard 

II 

2.60 



gIDDER: 

Owl Rock Prods. Co. 
Box 509 
Compton, Calif. 

ITEM: 

(Accompanied by Bidders' Bond 
of 10%) 

Price per ton: 

Crushed Rock & Screenings in quantities approximately 
as follows: (a) 5,800 tons large #3; (bJ 2,100 tons 
small #3; (c) 2,530 tons #5; or a total of approxi
mately 10,430 tons. 
A. Price for material delivered and spread on road: 

(Zoned and bid by zones on rider) 
B. Price for material when placed in stockpile at 

City Yard, Torrance. 
1. Large #3 $2.45 
2. Small #3 2.45 
3. #5 2.65 

Approximately 12,000 tons Crusher Run Base: 
A. (Zoned and bid by zones on rider) 

B. Material when placed in stockpile at 
City Yard $2.40 

Approximately 8,000 tons Untreated Rock Base 
A. Delivered and spread on road: 

(Zoned and bid by zones on rider) 
B. Material when placed in stockpile at 

City Yard, Torrance 2.26 

Councilman Blount moved these bids be referred to the City Manager 
and City Engineer for analysis and recommendation. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Jahn, no objection, so ordered. 

At this time, Mayor Isen asked what purpose the large group of 
people present had in coming to the meeting, and offered to take that 
matter up at this time as a convenience to them. 

Councilman Jahn and Councilman Blount objected, saying that some of 
the other people present had been asked to appear here at 7:30 P. M., 
and had done so and were waiting patiently. . . 

It was agreed that the matter of the property to be acquired from 
the Santa Fe, north of the Civic Center Site, would be taken up first. 

Mayor Isen mOVEd that the discussion held with the Council earlier 
in the day be made a part of the Minutes of these proceedings. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Jahn, no objection, so ordered. 
The discussion made a part of this record is as follows: 
The Council met in the Council Chamber at 7:30 P. M. to discuss the 

acquisition of property from the Santa Fe in the area north of the Civic 
Center Site. 

All the Councilmen were pre sent, as were the City Manager and City 
Attorney. 

Mayor Isen recalled that a discussion was held with representatives 
of the Santa Fe railway, who would like to hear from the Council what 
would be the smallest area they would consider by way of compromise to 
drop condemnation of the 50+ acres north of the Civic Center Site. If 
the offer is equable, a price will then be negotiated. In case that is 
not possible and a Court must determine the price, they will stipulate 
the date must be set as of the date of the original filing action. The 
City Engineering Dept. has measured and put up flags showing 15 acres, 
18 acres, or 21 acres in the area under discussion. The Mayor felt the 
best compromise, considering the Gold Report and providing for the 
future, should be worked out. He opened the floor to discussion. 

Councilman Orale asked if a decision has been made as to how the 
City will actually use the land, and how much money we will need to buy 
it. 

The Mayor said it was agreed we would have a year to raise the price 
or negotiate terms. 

-5- JunE 11, 1957 
Council Minutes 



l~O 

Councilman Orale asked what position the City is in at present to 
acquire any land at all. 

The City Manager replied that when we begin the new budget ye ar on 
July 1, he expects and hopes we will have an unallocated reserve of 
$140,000, but part of it has been allocated for special census, both a 
speci al and regul ar election, etc., so we will not have much. 

Mayor Isen felt the people should make their choice on this land by 
voting for or against a bond issue in connection with the Parks & Recrea
tion Bonds. He believes the popUl ation of our City is very pl eas ed with 
their Civic Center and will look t o the future and want the area t o be 
unique and be autiful. 

Councilman J ahn s aid he would not be interesting in buying this l and 
if the people of the City do not want it. 

Councilman Benstead asked if we would have a year t o decide. 
Mayor Isen said yes; he added he believed most of the thinking had 

been on a bond issue to pay f or the ar ea. 
Councilman Blount asked if it i s the thinking of the majority of 

the Council that whatever acreage we get there will be made into a park. 
Mayor Isen said they were thinking more of the future when this will 

be the center of recreational activities, library, post office, etc., 
and such activities as should be l oca ted in the center of the City. 

Councilman Jahn said he is thinking more of an au ditorium. 
Councilman Or ale asked if the Rep ort did not say this should be 

used for parks and recre ation. 
Mayor Isen said they had thought it best suited for a recreational 

and cultural center. 
Councilm an Benstead said he would go along with the thinking of 

Councilman Jahn for an auditorium. He did not believe this t o be the 
place for a post office or comparable uses. 

Mayor Isen said that had just been an item of discussion; it is 
not final. 

Councilman Blount said he would not consider either a library or an 
auditorium t o be a part of a recre ational center; but to be functional. 

Mayor Isen cited our need for a 'Little Theatre'. 
Councilman Blount pointed out we now have 27 acres and less than 

10% of it is covered now. 
Mayor Isen said we must also provide for parking are as. He said 

he had given this a lot of thought and is in the spirit of compromise. 
He thought 21 acres would be adequate, but some of the Council had felt 
15 acres would be ample. He felt the Santa Fe would enter into a comprom
ise with the City. 

Mayor Issn moved that the condemnation action against the l a nd north 
of the Civic Center be dismissed and negotiations be started forthwith 
with the Santa Fe Railway for acquisition of 15 acres of that land with 
the terms to be worked out between the City Attorney and the Santa Fe 
within a year; and an attempt be made to arrive at a price, and failing 
that, the price be set by a Court and it be dated back to the time o f 
the original action. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Benstead. 
Councilman Orale moved the motion be tabled until we have a clarifi

cation of what the area is going to contain. He said he was ready to 
take a part of this land for parks and recreation uses, but until he kn6ws 
what will be there he did not want to proceed. 

Mayor Isen declared the motion dead for lack of a second. 
Mayor Isen said if the motion is going to be tabled, he would feel 

we are through. Santa Fe wants an answer. The pre-trial date is set 
for three weeks in order to see what the Council wants to do on this. 

Councilman Or ale said the whole Council had met with Santa Fe and 
he has never, in his tenure in office, met with men who were so ve ry nic e 
and polite and sympathetic with the position of the City. He felt they 
acted in good faith at the meeting. Therefore, he felt the plans for 
the future of the property should be decided. He felt they were willing 
to go ahead and negotiate the price per acre if we did not t ake t oo much 
land. He felt the whole discussion had been based on 15 acres. He 

-6- June 11, 1957 
Council Minutes 



would go along with that because he thinks that will be enough for this 
area. 

1~J' 

Mayor Isen agreed with Councilman Drale about the representatives of 
the Santa Fe. However, he felt the public had a right to k'1OW there was 
discussion about the muffler factory, and it will be relocated where it 
will not be a nuisance. 

Councilman Drale did not agree. 
Councilman Jahn asked if Councilman Drals would like for the motion 

~ state specifically that the land is for Parks & Recreation. 
Councilman Drale said he did. 
Councilman Jahn thinks this land is automatically to be used for 

recreation. 
Councilman Drale felt the auditorium could be on the 27 acres the 

City now owns. 
Mayor ISen felt the Adult and Youth Center Building would be for 

recreation purposes. 
Councilman Drale said he wants the land earmarked for park and 

recreation use, and added he is referring to the 15 acres under motion. 
Councilman Jahn agreed that this uSe of the land for park and 

recreation purposes should be shown in the record, but not in the deed, 
as it could restrict the use of the land too tightly. 

Councilman Drale felt the City should acquire that land regardless 
of the bond issue. After negotiation, if Santa Fe will make it possible 
for us to acquire it, he felt we should do so. 

Mayor ISen said that could be wo:rked out in the negotiation period. II 

The motion made by Mayor Isen and seconded by Councilman Benstead 
was read in full. 

Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote. 
Councilman Jahn moved this discussion and the motion concerning the 

15 acres being USed for park and recreation purposes be a part of the 
record. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman Benstead, carried unanimously by roll 
call vote. 

Discussion of Airport Triangle Lease: 

Mr. Jim Bauer of Rolling Hills, speaking for himself and A. Levitt, 
said they have purchased the entire interest of Store Properties, Inc., 
in the Airport Triangle property. They plan to proceed immediately 
with the development of the area, which they would like to call the 
"Torrance Triangle~ He said leases are under negotiation now but not 
finalized. They plan development similar to that proposed by Store 
Properties. They were here for approval of the same lease as presented 
in August, 1956, with the only changes asked being that the two dates 
be brought up to date. He said that is asked to help with the financing 
problem. They plan an integrated project, and to have their first 
business open in about 9 months from today. This can be done with the 
cooperation of the Council in approval of the amended lease. The date 
changes are asked for loan purposes. The other change they are asking 
is so they can get financing on separate parcels of the land. 

Mr. James Hall, former City Attorney, was present, and at the request 
of the Mayor came forward. 

Mr. Hall said he was present at the request of City Attorney Remel
meyer, as he had written the Store Properties lease and is familiar with 
the problems involved. 

Councilman Jahn asked if this was the lease Mr. Hall had gone to 
Washington D. C. about. 

Mr. Hall said it is. He said at that time there had been some 
suggestions about negotiating insurance for the City, and he believed 
Councilman Blount had wanted the public liability and public damage and 
fire insurance protection increased. We also sought to clear our title 
to the land. We did that, but held up a portion of it because we did 
not know what portion of the program outlined they would follow. There
for there is one aspect of this title which remains to be cleared. 

-7- June 11, 1957 
Council MinuteS 



.LOO 

Mayor Isen asked when the improvements should be on the land under 
the lease. 

Mr. I-Iall thought in about 15 months. He said there was a time limit
ation on the title which was changed to September 1, 1957, and the , other 
date changes to 12 months from then, so it would change to September, 1958. 

Councilman Drale askGd if these are the only changes request~d , ih 
the lease, and whether there are to be any more major changes. 

Mr. Hall said one paragraph had been deleted which they had thought 
should be taken out in favor of the City. It was a paragraph which 
regarded usage, including even a service station. 

Mayor Isen asked if the City's consent to assignment is necessary. 
Mr. Hall said no, the lease can be assigned without Council consent. 
Councilman Jahn understood they were here only to improve the lease 

so they can get construction started. 
Councilman Benstead asked Mr. Hall if there would be any other 

changes. 
Mr. Hall said there would not, but suggested that the City Attorney, 

Mr. Remelmeyer, may have objections to this lease. 
City Attorney Remelmeyer said he is not familiar with this lease 

as is Mr. Hall, but has spent several days analyzing it. He feels some 
points should be worked out in more detail. He requested that the Council 
not approve these changes tonight, but postpone it for at least a week 
to give him a chance to present certain points to them. He felt the 
City's position in the lease could be improved, although they might be 
justifiable because of the difficulty of getting financing for such a 
tremendous project. 

Mayor Issn thought such points should be negotiated with Mr. Bauer, 
and when they are cleared, they should be brought back to the Council. 

Councilman Blount did not want to take any action now, but was glad 
something is going to be done there, and Jid not want this held up 
longer than a week. 

Mr. Hall said the Council, looking at their objectives for the land, 
should give a favorable lease. This lease will serve as security for the 
financing of the devGlopment and they must have something to work with. 

Councilman Blount asked Mr. Hall if he wished to clarify his position 
in this, and Mr. Hall said he is working for the City on this. 

Mr. Hall explained that the right of assignment on this lease must 
be broad because the lease is security for financing. 

City Attorney Remelmeyer suggested that the City is in a position 
to negotiate on rental fees. He pointed out they are asking for an 
amendment to give them an extension of time allowed for building. 

Mr. Bauer said there is no such date in the present lease, and they 
are volunteering to add this, which will be a strengthening point to the 
City. He said they can very easily meet the requirements of the existing 
lease. 

Mayor Isen said they are going to work right now and would have 
to have a quarter of a million dollars worth of improvements there by 
September of next year. 

The City Attorney asked Mr. Bauer if they can get their buildings 
done within the terms of the existing lease, and Mr. Bauer said they can. 

The City Attorney did not feel the lease should be approved as it 
is, and mentioned that a sliding scale of rental could be worked oDt. 

Mayor Isen said the Council has made an agreement under this lease 
which the lessors have kept to the letter, and he did not feel it would 
be right to change the prices now. 

Councilman Drale said a week would not make any difference. 
Councilman Drale moved to concur with the recommendation of the 

City Attorney and give him a WEek to study the lease and give the Council 
the benefit of his recommendations. 

The motion was declared de ad for lack of a second. 
Councilman Jahn said if the recommendations come back here next week 

for consideration, this lease would then be held up even longer. 
Mayor Isen felt that rental negotiations should be carried on only 

at the instruction of the Council. . 

-8- June 11, 1957 
r ....... " ............. ~ 1 ~A.; r\,,+ c.~ 



The City Attorney pointed out that the right of assignment has been 
discussed; he suggested it is possible it might be restricted and still 
secure financing, He said this could eventually be consigned to someone 
of whom the Council would not approve. 

The City Attorney pointed out that the provision for mechanics' 
liens, etc., could be made stronger. This question is complicated and 
not easy to understand. 

Mr. Remelmeyer pointed out that it might be possible to get better 
building guarantees. Even with the plans which are available, he added, 
it is possible they could get a tenant who would not want to use them. 

Mayor Isen asked whether these people could not just go ahead with 
this, as they have bought the interest of Store Properties. 

The City Attorney said they could. 
Mr. Hall said he felt the City Attorney's questions were well 

taken; it might be advantageous if there would be a 3-cornered meeting 
with the interested and responsible parties to discuss some of these 
questions. 

Councilman Jahn felt if this was done, the recommendations should 
be made and ready to act on by next week. 

Mayor Isen asked the City Manager if there was not to be another 
open meeting within the week. 

The City Manager said yes, on Monday, June 17. 
The City Attorney suggested that a Committee of the Council meet 

with him and the lessors in time to work this out and have it ready for 
Council action at their next regular meeting: 

Councilman Jahn said he wants this ready for action then; he asked 
to make a motion in prlnciple only that he does not believe we should try 
to increase the rentals, and that we re-affirm the price of $2250 a 
month. ' 

Mayor Isen agreed with Councilman Jahn's motion of principle. 
The City Manager said all who have worked on this from the inception 

of the lease would agree; he suggested the points mentioned here 
be studied one at a time and thorough1 y. 

Councilman Orale felt we have no jurisdiction over the original 
lease, and that the meeting should be set up to discuss the amendments 
they want. " 

Mr", Bauer pointed out that they are not really asking for anything; 
they will pay the same rent, and will build at once. They aie asking 
for financing from major institutions, who will be demanding inasmuch 
as this is leased property. and not held in fee, He said the principal 
terms of the lease have been set and they will abide by them. 

Mayor Isen asked that the conference mentioned be set up between 
Mr. Hall, City Attorney Remelmeyer, Councilman Blount, Councilman Jahn 
prior to Monday, when this can be discussed by the whole Council in this 
Chamber prior to the budget hearings to be held that day, 

There were no objections, and it was so ordered. 
Mayor Isen asked the City Manager what time he would like to have 

that meeting set for. 
The City Manager thought Monday morning would be best. 
There were no objection"s, and Mayor Isen set 10:00 A. M. Monday, 

June 17, 1957, as the time for "discussing this Comrrii ttee' s recommendaticns. 
Mr. Bauer thanked the Council for their consideration. 
The City Manager was instructed to send the Councilmen reminders of 

the Monday meeting. 

At 9:05 P. M., Mayor Issn declared a recess, with the Council re
conve"ning at 9: 15 P. M. 

Mayor Issn said that, due to the fact there are several grotips here 
with special interest in items on the Agendd, it would be difficult to 
give any priority, therefor .• the CouAcil would follow the Agenda as 
prepared, and take each of these items "in turn. 

-9- June 11, 1957 
Council Minut e s 



IJVV 

WRITTEN COMN1UNICATIONS: 

1. A letter datEd June 3, 1957, from Harvey Aluminum Co., 19200 So. 
Western Ave., signed by Frank J. Donahue, Safety Supervisor reoueste d 
that thE City inst all a vapor sodium light above the crossw~lk ;bout 
1200 feet south of 190t h St. They off ered t o stand the cos t of maint ain
ing thi slight. 

A notation on the letter stated this had been r eferre d to the Tr af f ic 
Commission for their rec ommen dation. 

Councilman Or ale mov ed t o deny t he r equest. 
Motion seconded by Councilma n Benste ad. 
Councilman Blount asked t o look into this before voting. 
The City Man ager thought they would pay for the light, but explained 

we would have to or d er it. 
Councilman Or ale offere d t o withhol d his motion f or a week, and 

Councilman Benstead agreed. 

2. Allen E. Ke ll y and Wynne B. Mullin, 3840 Berry DriVE, North 
Hollywood, California, under date of June 5, 1957, requested permission 
of the Council t o remove some trees on Sepulveda. They explained they 
are buying Lots 9 and 10 of Tract No . 454, south of Sepulveda Blvd. 
between Hawthorne and Oce an Avenue s , which they are going t o d evelop 
into a commerci al property. The letter expl ained the trees they wish 
to remove are under an electric line and are stunted by the required 
trimming. They feel the trees will bl ock the view of the s tores from 
passing cars and will be a detriment t o the development. 

Councilman Benste ad protested emphatically, saying they should not 
remove the trees. If these trees, which he believed to be palm trees, 
are removed, he believed they should be removed to the Civic Center. 

Councilman Jahn said he had l oo ked at the trees today, and thought 
they were not very good trees. He did not believe we would want . them on 
the Civic Center. He agreed they would interfere with the storea. · He. 
felt he would agree to this if they are re ady to go forw ard with the 
development. 

M~. Mullin came f orward and s ai d t hey have t aken ou t their grading 
permit and have contracted for grading to begin next Monday. Theremoval 
of the trees will be part of the gr ad ing contract. He s aid ther-~ wi)l 
have to be both grade and fill on the property, and he hoped the Council 
would permit the trees t o be t aken out. ;. 

Mayor Isen thought the request to be reasonable, but believed Mr. 
Clemmer, the City's park superintendent, should be sure to see .them and 
decide which are worth s aving. 

Councilman Benstead stated that palm trees can be saved. 
The City Engineer pointed out the grading permit was given on:only 

this man's property, not the City's property. 
Councilman J ahn explained if he is going to develop the property 

he is going to have to put in curbs, gutters, and sidewalkS.. Therefor 
he must bring that all up to grade. 

Mr. Mullin agreed. 
Mayor Isen asked if Mr. Mullin would object to paying the cost of 

removal of these trees. 
Mr. Mullin said removal of the trEES is a part of the contract. 
Mayor Isen said the City should be paid the cost of removing those 

trees which can be saved. 
The City Man ager said unless we are going to save the trees, there 

is not much point in this. 
Councilman Benste ad said the trees are good and worth s aving. 
Mayor Isen moved the request be gr anted subject t o Mr. Clemmer 

inspecting them and picking whichever trees are, in his j udgement,worth 
saving f or transplanting to the Civic Center Site. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Jahn. 
There were no objections, and it was so ordere d . 

-10- June 11, 1957 
r" 11 n r i 1 Min \l t e !'; 



~Ul 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE BUILDING DEPT. 

1. A letter dated June 3, 1957, from Lee Schlens, Supt.of Bldg., 
recommended a refund of permit fee on heating permit #4437, issued to 
Hart Heating Co. The permit was in the amount of $5 and the refund would 
be 80% of that, or $4.00. 

Councilman Drale moved t o concur with the recommendation of the 
Building Superintendent. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman Blount, carried unanimously by roll 
call vote. 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CIVIL SERVICE BOARD: 

1. A letter from the Civil Service Board, dated ~Jne 6, 1957, 
signed by W. C. Bradford, Secretary, advised the Council of the factors 
governing the 14 temporary personnel appointments made from April 1st, 
1957, to May 21st, 1957. 

Councilman Drale mov ed this be filed as a matter of record. 
There were no objections, and it was so ordered. 

. 2. A letter from the Civil Service Board, dated June 6, 1957, 
recommended acceptance of a letter from Louis J. Kroeger & Associates 
dated May 24, 1957, and advising it would be necessary for them to 
increase their charges from $185 to $250 per month. The letter from the 
Civil Service Board was directed to the City Manager, who referred it 
here with the recommendation that we continue using Louis J. Kroeger & 
Associates at the rate of $250 per month. 

Councilman Benstead moved to concur with the recommendation of the 
City Manager. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman Jahn, carried by the following roll 
call vote: AYES: COUNCILMEN: Benstead, Orale, Jahn, and Isen. NOES: 
COUNCIL~EN: Blount. ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: None. 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT: 

1. A letter dated June 5, 1957, from H. B. Van Bellehem, Director 
of Recreation, told of the need f o r an identifying sign on the Victor E. 
Benst§ad Plunge. He had secured prices on two types of signs, and sub
mitt§d them for Council consideration. The 10-inch aluminum letters 
identical to those on the Police Sation and City Hall, mounted on a 
canopy over the entrance to the plunge, would cost $219.40. For $20.00, 
12- to l5-inch letters can be painted on the brick wall above the roof 
of the plunge in Roman letters. 

Co~ncilman Blount did not agree that a sign was necessary. 
Mayor Isen asked the City Manager if we have the $219.40. 
The City Manager said we do not. 
Councilman Drale asked about the plaque which was planned for the 

structure. 
City Manager Stevens said it is on order. 
Mayor Isen favored getting the lO-inch aluminum letters. 
Councilman Drale moved t o buy those letters for the sign. 
Mayor Isen seconded the motion, subject to the money being avail

able. 
Councilman Jahn said we had just appropriated the money for addition

al fences there. 
Motion carried unanimously by r oll call vote. 

PLANNING & ENGINEERING MATTERS: 

-. 1. A letter dated June 6, 1957, from City Engineer Bishop reported 
o~ th0 status at that time of the current status of Prairie Avenue 
Improvement District. 

City Engineer Bishop was present, and made an oral report as well. 



2U~ 

He reported that as of today we have 13 easements out of 26 reauired there. 
Counting the Edison easements, which we will get shortly, we will have 15. 
He udded there is little more to report at this time, except that work to 
secure the remaining easements is continuing. 

City Engineer Bishop recommended that the Council order him to start 
the debt limit report. 

Councilman Orale so moved. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Benstaad, carried unanimously by roll 

call vote. 
Councilman Jahn asked if the 15 easements we have there included any 

secured by Mr. Powell. 
City Engineer Bishop thought so. 
Mayor Isen asked if anyone present wished to be heard on this. 
Mr. John Kesson, 2015 W. 182nd St . , Presid'snt of the North Torrance 

Civic Improvement Association, asked the cause of this being so slow, 
saying it has been on the Agenda for almost two years. In view of the 
1100 children now attending the Perry School on Prairie Ave., he asked 
if the City could not buy the right-of-way which he understood would only 
cost between twelve and fifteen thousand dollars, In this way, the people 
could be sure of getting the sidewalks, curbs, and gutters. 

Mayor Isen told Mr. Kesson the City does not have the money. 
Councilman Orale suggested continuing to try to get the easements. 
Councilman Blount said he did not think it would be possible to get 

all the easements. 
Councilman Orale asked if we might not get enough of them, and 

Mayor Isen said it is possible. 
City Engineer Bishop explained we must have the land to build on. 
Councilman Jahn asked to have it pointed out that if the City is 

forced to condemn this land, the cost of it would not be a charge to the 
District, but to the City as a whole. 

Mayor Isen pointed out that if 51% of the property owners come in 
to protest against this, the whole thing will be thrown out. 

Councilman Orale thought we have 51% for the curbs, gutters, and 
sidewalks. 

A man in the audience asked if the churches there had given the 
easements. 

Councilman Blount reported that the Edison Co. will give their 
easements; that the Lutheran Church has offered to sell an easement to the 
City for $1700, plus other valuable considerations; the smallest church 
is waiting because they are part of a Corporation which is in an estate; 
the Faith Christian Assembly has not answered in any way. 

A man in the audience asked if there is not a State law requiring 
that sidewalks be given for children on their way to school. 

The City Attorney said there is not, 
The man told of a problem he is having where he owns land which a 

sidewalk crosses, and where the City in which it is located makes him 
keep it clean. 

The Mayor explained that sidewalks must be kept clean but there is 
not a law such as the man asked for. 

A man asked if the churches out there were not supposed to put in 
sidewalks. 

The City Attorney said they got permission to build before we had 
our sidewalk ordinance. 

A man asked if we have such an ordinance, and the City Attorney 
outlined the salient points of our'Sidewalk Ordinance'. 

A man asked why they cannot get sidewalks at least in front of the 
school where the water and mud accumulate. 

Mayor Isen said that request should properly be made of the School 
Board. 

Councilman Orale explained they have agreed to put in sidewalks. 
A lady asked who is responsible for the children when they use the 

streets in that type of area. 
Mayor Isen did not know, but suggested she ask the School Board 

that question. 

...._ _ " , r\r:: .., 



~Ut) I 
I 
1 

The City Attorney said he would be happy to outline the method used 
to obtain improvements such as these in our City; he did so at some 
length~ d~tailing the necessary steps under the 1911 Act. 

; A lady asked when sidewalks are required for new commercial struct
ures, and Councilman Jahn said they must have them within a year. 

Mr. John G. L. Crain commented that earlier this evening he had 
heard an unallocated sum of money mentioned in next year's budget, and 
he asked if this could not be used to buy these easements. 

Councilman Orale felt the best thing to do is to wait and see 
we cannot get the easements. If we do, there will be no problem. 
are one or two people in there who will not give, and perhaps they 
change, or perhaps we can improve everything but their property. 

Mr. Crain thought this an excellent idea. 

if 
There 
will 

Mayor ISGn suggested, as this is a localized problem, the residents 
there get together and try to get the easements needed. He thought 
perhaps this plan would be successful where others have not been. He 
told the residents of the area concerned that they would be able to get 
the information they need from Planning Director Powell, and if they 
work out plans perhaps they can make a community project out of getting 
these necessary easements. 

Mr. Crain pointed out this will benefit the whole City by making a 
thoroughfare of Prairie Avenue. 

Councilman Orale asked Planning Director Powell if we had granted 
Variances for the Churches out there. 

Setretary Powell replied that we had not, they were built when the 
zone permitted churches without varianCeS. 

A man asked if anything could be done from the safety angle, saying 
the conditions in front of the school present a hazard. 

Mayor Isen believed that should go to the School Board. 
<;:ouncilman Blount reported the Traffic Commission is studying the 

conditions there. 
A man in the audience reported the conditions in front of the school 

to . be caused by drainage from a tract nearby. He said they have been told 
th~y cannot use the front of their land in that area because it is for 
improvements such as these, and yet they cannot get the improvements. He 
asked why. 

The City Attorney explained the provisions of the 1911 Act. 
A man in the audience appealed to the Civic pride of the Council, 

saying the conditions in front of the school are a disgrace. 
Councilman Orale suggested Councilman Blount and Planning Director 

Powell, representatives of the North Torrance Civic Improvement Associa
tion, and residents of this area work on getting the remainder of the 
easements needed. 

John Kesson said he would be glad to help. 
Mayor Isen directed the residents of the area to .work with the City 

agents and Mr . Kesson to try to get the other property owners to give 
these easements. 

He asked that they try to get 100% of the easements for the District. 

At 9:50 P. M., Mayor Isen declared a recess, with the Council re
convening at 9:57 Po M. 

Councilman Orale commented that Supervisor Chace has often helped 
in his Supervisory District, and that this area is in Superviscr Hahn's 
District; he suggested the City Manager contact Supervisor Hahn and 
see if there is anything he can do to aid these people. 

The City Manager said he would be glad to do so. 

2. A letter dated June 6, 1957, from City Engineer Bishop, recommend
ed release of Bond No. S-1059818 in the amount of $60,000 on Tract No. 
212645 to the subdivider, Casimir Gardens Co., (R. A. Watt). 

The City Engineer's recommendation was supported by a recommendation 
from C. W. Clemmer, Asst. Park Supt., dated June 5, 1957, after inspect
ion of the trees on April 2, 1957. 

-,~- .Tune 11. 1957 

i 



2U4. 

Councilman Benstead moved to concur with the recommendation of the 
City Engineer on this Bond release. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman Jahn, carried by the following roll 
call vote: AYES: COUNCILMEN: Benstead, Orale, Jahn, and Isen.NJES: 
COUNCILMEN: Blount. ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: None. 

3. A letter dated JunG 7, 1957, from the City Engineer, gave the 
report requEsted by the Council on the construction of Curbs, Gutters, 
and sidewalks, and granting of necessary strGet widening on commercial 
property. 

Councilman Jahn moved this be filed as a matter of record. 
It was so ordered. 
Councilman Blount asked to reserve the right to discuss this at 

another meeting. 
Councilman Orale asked to have this referred to the next meeting 

of the Council. 
Mayor Isen rescinded his order to file, and ordered this to be on 

the Agenda of the next Council meeting. 

4. TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 23988: Transmittal form from Engineer
ing Department, recommending approval of Tentative Tract Map No. 
23988, located southerly of Newton St. and westerly of Bluff 
St., containing 81 lots, presented by Palos Verdes Riviera 
Corporation. Attached were: 
1. Letter from J. R. Patrick, Asst. to City Engr., dated 

June 5, 1957, reporting they see no engineering problems 
in this tract that cannot be taken care of in the improve
ment plans, and suggesting certain street dedications and 
widening. 

2. A letter dated May 27, 1957, from the L. A. County Flood 
Control District recommending adequate facilities for flood 
drainage. 

3. Sketch of Tract. 
4. Excerpt from Planning Commission Minutes approving this 

Tract. 
Councilman Orale moved t o concur with the Planning Commission. 
Mayor 1s6n addressed the audience, saying it had beEn brought to 

his attention that the residents of the area object to this tract, and 
two points of view have been presented to him by them. One is that they 
should have a meeting with Mr. Kissel and try to iron out their problems 
that way, and the other is that they be heard here tonight by the Coun
cil. He said the Council is willing to serve in any way, and feel that 
a meeting with Mr. Kissel might serve, however, he asked for a show of 
hands in the audience as to which they preferred. 

The audience preferred to be heard here. 
Councilman Orale rescinded his motion~ 
Mr. Gene Pinski, 5331 Via del Valle, said the residents had wanted 

to hold a meeting with Mr. Kissel, and 60 of them had met for that 
purpose, but Mr. Kissel had not appeared. 

Mr. Kissel explained he had not been notified of the meeting. 
Mr. Pinski thought either Councilman Jahn or the City Attorney had 

notified Mr. Kissel of this meeting, but both said they had thought Mr. 
Kissel had been notified by Mr. Pinski. 

Mayor 1sen told these people they should have appeared b~fore the 
Planning Commission with this complaint they are bringing here. 

Mr. Kissel explained the Tract was approved by the Planning 
Commission, and he had not been aware that there was a problem of any 
kind in connection with this Tract. He said he would at least like to 
know what the problem is. He said he would be glad to meet with these 
people at any time to discuss this. 

Mr. Pinski said he represents the Palos Verdes Riviera Homeownp;,s 
Association. He asked those people with him to stand, and a number of 
people stood in support of Mr. Pinski. He had with him a map which he 
averred to be a blown-up duplicate of the Tract map. 

-14- June l~,_ 1957 



Mayor Isen asked Mr. Kissel to sit inside the railing, where he 
could see the map held by Mr. Pin ski and hear Mr. Pinski's statements. 

Mr. Pinski said this had been passed by the Planning Commission. 
The residents have objections and would like to see some conditions put 
on this tract. They are: 

1. The C-l property to the south of Newton at the end of Vista 
Montana be changed to R-l; 

2. All commercial use be limited to the north side of Newton. 
He felt commercial use would hamper free use of the street, 
which he mntended is the only ingress and access road to 
the are a . 

3. There is no buffer between the C-l and R-l property; he 
asked this be corrected. 

4. Their Association would demand the contractor put in sidewalks 
on both sides of Vista Montana. 

5. He emphasized the danger from slippage, and said they are 
concerned about this. 

6. They asked that Newton St. be improved; he said it is a rough, 
narrow street, and they would like to have it be a 100' street, 
with adequate curbs and sidewalks. 

7. He suggested the Council, when this goes back to the Planning 
Commission, recommend they have Mr. Kissel dedicate land for 
a road from Newton to Highway 101, preferable Vista Montana. 
He said this would save the City ~~ney. 

8. Mr. Pinksi said the report from the Planning Commission said 
there would be 1140 sq. ft. homes in the Tract. The residents 
feel this is too small, and suggest 1500 sq. ft. homes as 
minimum for the tract. 

.~u~ , 

9. He asked Mr. Kissel be required to donate land for a park in the 
area, saying the Gold report says they are very short of park 
space in that district. 

10. He noted this tract will use Torrance Water District No. 3 
water, which will overload their lines. He asked that they 
use some other souxe of supply as the established area does 
not have enough water pressure now. 

Mayor Isen said if this does go back to the Planning Commission, 
these problems should be aired there, and the disput&s settled before 
this comes back to the Council. 

Mr. Kissel said he had not heard of these problems before, but 
would be glad to meet with the residents and discuss them. 

Mayor Isen told Mr. Kissel he could meet with the residents before 
this goes to the Commission, and perhaps this could be settled without 
the time lapse necessary if this is returned to the Planning Commission. 

Mr. Pinski, speaking as an individual and not as a representative 
of the Palos verdes Riviera Homeowners Association, spoke of the com
plaints he has had about his own Kissel-built home. 

Councilman Benstead moved this be referred back to the Planning 
Commission. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Orale. 
Mr. Kissel explained the VA has inspected the faults in the houses 

he built, and those that have been faulty have been repaired. He made 
the following statements in beginning a rebuttal of Mr. Pinski's 
allegations: 

1. There will be no parking on Vista Montana; an alley is being 
pr()vided. 

2. The commercial zone is not a part of this Tract. 
3. So far as sidewalks on Vista Montana are concerned, there 

will be no parking there because he is providing an alley 
above it for parking. The balance of the lots will have 
sidewalks and curbs. 

4. Mr. Kissel said he is going to build two to three-thousand 
foot homes there. 

T _ _ ._ _ " 1 (") ~ 7 



206 

Mayor Isen advised those present that this will have to go back to the 
Planning Commission for discussion. 

A lady in the audience said they had bought their homes with the 
understanding no homes would be built in front of them. 

Mr. Kissel said the houses had been sold with the promise the view 
would not be cut off, and it will not be. 

Councilman Jahn noted that there was a motion on the fl oor. However, 
rather than send these people away without clearly stating the points 
involved, he said he wanted to clarify that he was not fully familiar with 
the points involved nor the zoning of the property. He d.id not, however, 
believe it to be the place of the City Council to set up tract restrict
ions. He felt it should be up t o the individual t o determine the value 
of the land and what he must place on iti He did not know the value of 
the lots, but would estimate them to be not less than $4,000 per lot; 
it would be folly to build 1100 sq. ft. homes on such expensive land. 
So far as the water is concerned, he believed the tanks and pumping 
stations were engineered to carry a certain load. If that equipment is 
not adequate, perhaps there has been error someplace else. 

Mr. Pin ski said they do not want commercial property on the south 
side of Newton Street. 

Councilman Jahn s aid that would be up to the Planning Commission. 
As a subdivision comes in, it is required the subdivider put in curbs, 
gutters and sidewalks, but the improvement of Newton Street is not the 
responsibility of Mr. Kissel, as Councilman Jahn saw it. 

Mr. Pin ski asked Councilman Jahn if the Planning Commission had not 
considered re-zoning property on the motion of the Council, and if so, 
if the Council could not make recommendations t o them on this. 

Councilman Jahn said that was a different thing, inasmuch as he had 
no opportunity to study this case. 

Motion to return this to the Planning Commission carried unanimously 
by roll call vote. 

Mayor Isen asked Mr. Kissel if he would be willing to meet with 
these people t o attempt to clear the problems up before it go es t o the 
Planning Commission, and Mr. Kissel said he would. 

A man in the audience asked if the Council would act on the recom
mendations made by the Planning Commission, and Mayor Isen said they 
would. . 

Mayor Isen explained that the Planning Commission members go out 
into the field and study this type of application, and consider the 
many fact ors involved. 

A lady in the audience asked where the public notice of a hearing 
before the Planning Commission on this had been posted or published. 

Planning Director Powell explained there is no public notice required 
in such matters as this. 

Councilman Benstead asked when this will be before the Planning 
Commission. 

Planning Director Powell said on the 19th of June at 7 :00 P. M. 
in this same room. 

A man in the audience suggested something be done to notify people 
of such tracts in the future. 

Councilman Jahn explained the excessive cost. 
Mayor Isen directed the City Attorney to check this and see if 

there is an easy way to publish this sort of thing. 
A man in the audience asked if they would be able to get a copy 

of the grading plan of this tract. 
Councilman Jahn told him that plan would be on file in the Engin-

eering Department. 

At 10:30 P. M., Mayor Isen declared a recess, with the Council 
re-convening at 10:40 P. M. 

-16- June 11, 1957 
!.nl In" i 1 Minute s 



5. TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 17180: Transmittal f orm from Engin
eering Department, recommending approval of Tentative Tract 
Map No. 17180, located southerly of Newton St., northerly of 
Dalemead St., and approximately 379 feet we~terly of Weston 
Road, containing 15 l ots, presented by Mr. Chris Sorenson. 
Attached were: 
A. Letter dated June 5, 1957, fr om J. R. Patrick, Asst. t o 

City Engineer; 
B. Sketch of Tract; 
C. Excerpt from Planning Commission Minutes of June 5, 1957. 

Councilman Jahn a sked which lots in this Tract had less than 
6,000 sq. ft. 

Mr, Jack Spahn, representing the builder, said Lots 9 - 13, inclusive 
had 5800 sq. ft., Lot 7 is 6,000+ sq. ft., and the rest are well over the 
required 6,000 sq. ft. 

Councilman Drale moved t o concur with the recommendation of the 
Planning Commission. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Jahn. 
Councilman Benstead asked what lies west of this Tract. 
Mr. Spahn said Nickells home. 
Councilman Blount asked why the alley is shown where it is on the 

map, and Mr. Spahn said because the property on the other side of it is 
zoned f or commercial use. 

Motion carried unanimously by r oll call vote. 

Deputy City Clerk Hallanger presentEd: 

RESOLUTION NO. 3214 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TORRANCE 
REQUESTING THAT THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LOS ANGELES 
COUNTY REFRAIN FROM INCREASING TAXES AND CHARGE INCREASED 
SERVICES TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS. 

Councilman Benstead moved t o dispense with further reading of the 
Resolution , 

Motion, seconded by Cou ncilman Jahn, carried unanimously by r oll 
call vote, 

Councilman Benstead moved f or adoption of Resolution No . 3214. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Jahn, carried unanimously by roll 

call vo te. 
Mayor Isen instructed Assistant City Manager Don Mansfield t o 

send the appropriate copies of this Resolution with a letter as soon a s 
possible. 

RESOLUTION NO. 3215 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TORRANCE 
REQUESTING THAT THE TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REFRAIN FROM INCREASING TAXES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 1957-1958. 

Councilman Jahn mov ed t o dispense with further reading of the 
Resolution. 

Motion, seconded by Cou ncilman Benste ad , c arried unanimously by r oll 
call vote. 

Councilman Jahn moved f or ado ption of Resolution No. 3215. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Benstead, carried unanimously by 

roll call vote, 
Mr. Mansfield was directed t o f oll ow through with this Resolution . 



RESOLUTION NO. 3219 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TORRANCE 
REQUESTING THAT THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LOS ANGELES 
COUNTY DISCONTINUE THE LAKEWOOD PLAN. 

Councilman Jahn moved to dispense with further reading of the 
Resolution. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman Benstead, carried unanimously by roll 
call vote. 

Councilman Jahn explained that in asking for this Resolution he had 
not been specifically aiming any of his remarks at the proposed new City 
of Rolling Hills. He had meant them to stand as being against the so
called "Lakewood Plan"J 

Councilman Jahn moved for adoption of Resolution No. 3219. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Benstead, carried unanimously by roll 

call vote. 
Mr. Mansfield was directed to send this Resolution to the Supervisors. 

RESOLUTION NO. 3220 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TORRANCE 
AUTI-ORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
ACCEPT, ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, THAT CERTAIN TAX DEED FROM 
THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES. 

Councilman Jahn moved to dispense with further reading of the 
Resolution. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman Orale, carried unanimously by roll 
call vote. 

Councilman Jahn moved for adoption of Resolution No. 3220. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Orale, carried unanimously by roll 

call vote. 

RESOLUTION NO. 3221 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TORRi\NCE 
AUTHJRIZING ;\ND DIRECTING THE M/\yOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
EXECUTE AND ATTEST THAT CERT;\IN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
BETHLEHEM PACIFIC COAST STEEL CORPORATION, OOMINGUEZ 
ESTATE COMPANY AND THE CITY OF TORRANCE PROVIDING FOR 
THE GRANTING OF AN EASEMENT FOR THE EXTENSION OF 
ARLINGTON AVENUE, ON THE TERMS, COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS 
CONTAINED IN SAID INSTRUMENT. 

Councilman Orale moved to dispense with further reading of the 
Resolution. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman Jahn, carried unanimously by roll 
call vote. 

Councilman Orale moved for adoption of Resolution No. 3221. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Jahn, carried unanimously by roll 

call vote. 

ORDINANCE NO. 878 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TORRANCE 
GRANTING TO THE NATIONAL SUPPLY COMPANY, A PENNSYLVANIA 
CORPORATION, A FRANCHISE TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE AND MAIN
TAIN A PIPELINE FOR THE TRANSPORTATION OF HYDROCARBON 
SUBSTANCES IN THE CITY OF TORRANCE. 

Councilman Orale moved to dispense with further reading of the 
Ordinance. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman Jahn, carried unanimously by roll 
call vote. 

T, ....... ,... , 1 1 ()t:. 7 



Councilman Jahn moved for adoption of Ordinance No . 878 at its 
second and final reading. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman Orale, carried unanimously by roll 
call vote. 

A letter dated June 6, 1957, from the City Attorney, submitted the 
following Ordinance, as directed by the Council on May 21, 1957. 

ORDINANCE ]\JO. 879 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY mUNCH OF THE CITY OF 
TORRANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE ]\10. 716 RELAT ING TO 
BUILDING IN THE "WALT ERIA LAKE PROP ERTY" AREA. 

Councilman Drale moved to dispense with further reading of the 
Ordinance. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman J a hn, carried unanimously by roll 
call vote. 

Councilman Orale moved for adoption of Ordinance No. 879 at its 
first reading. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman Jahn, carried by the following roll 
call vote: AYES: COUNCILMEN: Blount, Orale, Jahn, Isen. ]\J()ES: 
COUNCILMEN:B8nstcQcl. ABSENT: mUNCILMEN: None. 

With the concurrence of the Council, Mayor Isen proclaimed the 
Month of June, 1957, as "CITY OF f-DPE lviONTH", and Sunday, June 23, 1957, 
as "I-DPE SUNDAY 11 • 

ORAL COi'vl/viUNICATIONS 

City Manager Stevens told ths Council that the Markell Service, who 
carry our insurance on busses, have announced a 30% increase in their 
rates because of our 100% loss ratio. In the past 10 years, they 
have lowered their rates 5 times; the present rate is only about 10% 
above the rate of 1946. Therefore, the City Manager recommended we 
extend the policy. 

Councilman Blount moved t o concur with the recommendation of the 
City Manager. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman Jahn, 
call vote: AYES: mVNCILMEN: Benstead, 
COUNCILMEN: Orale. ABSENT: mVNCILMEN: 

carried by the following roll 
Blount, Jahn, Isen. ]\J()ES: 

None. 

City Manager Stevens told the Council our sister City of Redondo 
Beach has requested the use of our jail during their emergency building 
program, and Acting Chief of Police Bennett has said this could be 
worked out. . 

Councilman Orale moved the request be granted. 
Motion seconded by Councilman Jahn, who asked if there would be a 

rate established to cover expenses and if we would be protected by insur
ance, 

The City Manager said the rate could be established, and if the 
Council desires, this can be done subject to insurance approved by the 
Ci ty Attorney. 

Councilman Orale amended his motion to include that provision. 
Amendment accepted by Councilman Jahn. 
Motion, as amended, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 

The City Manager referred to a letter from Advance Electronics 
with reference t o the tower at our Airport which he had given to the 
Council at the Budget Hearings. 

Councilman Blount did not have a copy of the letter, and was given 
a copy by Councilman Jahn. 

City Manager Stevens related t o the Council the fact that Advanced 

-19 - June 11, 1957 
Council Minutes 



21U 

Electronics has studied the list prEp a red f or us by the CAA , on which 
the Council ha d instructed him to proceed. They have f ound certain 
alterations will be necessary f or a complete installation, and estim ate 
it would cost about $3500 f o r thi s inst allation. As a part of this, 
they woul d turn over to us a complete wiring diagram. He recommended 
we pro cEed under thi s propo s al con t a ined in a letter from Advanced 
Electron ic s Supply Co ., 1266 Ava l on Blvd ., Wilmingt on, dated June 6, 
1951, and signed by R. L. Mohr. 

Councilm an Jahn moved t o conc ur with the recommen da tion of the City 
Manager. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman Blrunt, carried un animously by r oll 
call vo te. 

City Manager Stevens pr e sente d to the Council copies of the letter 
outlining policy under the new rubbish collection methods the City will 
have t o use very shortly , say ing this wa s gi ven t o them f or study and 
the matter will be on the Agenda of the next Council meeting. 

City Man ager St eve ns reporte d he ha s been informed by the contra ctor 
who is installing the runway lighting at the Airp ort that there will be 
a delay of from 90 t o 120 d ays in obt aining the flush lights f or the 
air strip . The co ntractor woul d be able t o go ahe ad with the other work 
he has t o do there, and when the lights become av ailable it would bB 
po ssible t o inst all them very qu ickly. He recommende d the Council co ncur 
with this. 

Councilman Benstead so moved. 
There were no objections, and it wa s so ordered. 

Assistant City Manager reported on the bids taken earlier f or 
trucks. He reported that Frank Taylor Ford Company wa s the l owest 
bidder on the l~-T.trucks, but he did not bid on the hoist. On the 
1-1/2 1. trucks, the low bidder was Bacon t s Sales Co., and on the other 
trUCKS, the l ow bidder wa s Osc ar Map les, Inc. 

Councilm an Blount said if Fr ank Tayl or would buy and inst all t he 
body as requested, he would be the low bidder and should get ths bid. 

Mr. Mansfield expl ained t ha t the body was bid at the s ame price 
by several bidders, but Mr. Tayl or had not bid on it. 

Mayor Is s n ask ed if the dump body is part of the ha ist, and Mr. 
Mansfield said it is. 

Councilman Bl ount f elt the Council woul d not be justified in 
throwing out one of the bids because they ha d not bid on all three items. 

Councilm an J~ hn s aid there coul d be no assur ance that bidder woul d 
handle the install ation the City must have. 

Mr. Mansfield pointed out this body had been bid at $1153.52, 
$1 308, and $126 7; with such a wid e variance, there could be a bid 
difference in the final price when the item wa s not bi d . 

Councilman Blount a sked why this bid had been let in three items. 
Mr~ Mansfield expl ained this was do ne a t th e direction of our 

City Council. 
Councilman Jahn moved the pick-up trucks be awarded t o Oscar Maples, 

Inc., and the e thers t o Bacon, who was the low bidder on them exc ept f o r 
the company which did no t bid on every item called f or. 

Motion seconde d by Councilm an Ben stead . 
Councilman Blount a sked t o se e the bid specific ations, and Mr. 

Mansfield distribut ed them t o the Council. 
Motion carried by thG f ollowing r oll call vote: AYES: COUNCILMEN: 

Benstead, Jahn, Isen. NOES: COUNCILMEN: Blount, Or al e . f\ BSENT: 
COUNCILMEN: None. 

City Manager Stevens distribut ed materi al t o the Co unci~ f or study, 
saying one of these items is the new budget estim ate. One of theSE 
was the new refuse collection charge, which will have t o become effect
ive a s of Jul y 1, 1957. He sugg Gst ed these charg e s be billed two 
months at a time. 

-20- June 11, 1957 



Councilman Or ale asked if Mr. Green would do this f or the City, and 
the City Manager s a id he woul d . 

The City httorney reported that due t o the efforts of Councilmen 
Benstead and Blount, Mr. Du~hak hac; signed an agreement satisfactory t o 
his neighbors, and when two of them have signed i~ it will be placed on 
the Council hgend a . 

~ll 

Councilm an Blount said as we have embarked upon a period of austerity 
it is his personal bbservation that any City empl oy ees who ar e still using 
City cars as personal automobiles should stop, and he asked that the Ci t y 
~tto rney see this is carried out. 

Councilm an Benstead agreed, and asked if Councilman Blount meant all 
empl OYEES. 

Councilman Bl ount said tho se employees on 24-hour call had t o have 
the cars, but that he sees pe op l e picking up their children at school, 
going to the store, etc., in City cars and this should be stopped at once. 

Councilman Bl ount suggested the Council prepare a statement nclonly 
on its policy, but on the legal restrictions governing what they can do 
t o install curbs, gutters, sidewa lks, and simil ar im pr ovements. He said 
many citizens do not understand t hese things, and need accur at e inform a 
tion. He thought it would be a goo d ide a t o have someone prepare thi s 
in writing and give copies t o 6ur l ocal pressmen and ask them t o publ i s h 
t he info rm ation. 

Mayor Is s n said this could probably be done by the City Engineer 
and the City Attorney. 

Councilman Orale agreed with this, and said if our present side
walk ordinance does not include residential construction it should. 

Councilman Jahn did not agree, and outlined the difficulties which 
could arise where a house is built in an area without such improvements 
in the surroun ding territory. 

Mayor Isen s aid at any r ate, such builders shou ld give the City the 
ea sement s. 

Councilm an J ahn agreed . 
Mayor Isen said provisions f or this could probably be worked out by 

amending our Ordinance. 

Counc ilm an Bl ount said the City Council had own ed a set of maps wh en 
we were in the old City Hall, and he asked they be used here as well. 
He moved we be presented with a set of accurate maps such as those we had . 

Councilman Benstead so moved. 
There were no objections t o this, and the Council was in accord with 

Councilman Bl ount's request. 

Coun cilm an Blount s ai d he had a copy of Pl anning Director Powell's 
report entitled 'Hog Ranches', saying these would be out of the City 
on time. He doubt eJ tha t this could be do ne because of t he conditions 
he saw t oday at Mr. Foley's property. 

The City Atto rney reported on a conference he 
Mr. Powell, Mr.Pannell, and Mr. Foley's attorney. 
said he woul d have the hogs moved by the 15th, and 
at once. 

had hel d with Mr. Fol ey , 
He s ai d Mr. Foley had 
will cle an the prop erty 

Secretary Powell said Mr. Foley has agreed to mov e out and clean 
the property. 

Councilma n Orale commented about the absence ~ f our City Cl erk , 
A. H. Bartlett, from these meet ings, and inquired as t o hi s he al th, 

Deputy City Clerk J-lall angn said he is improv i ng st eadily, ZI nc! 
that by t he end of this month will have mor e definit e information . 

Council~an J ahn s aid some people don't like t o come t o Council meet 
ings because they cannot tell wh at is going on. He suggested a numb er 
of the titl e sheets for the Agen da be made available t o the public wh en 

-21- J une 11, 1957 
Counc il Minutes 



21~ 

they at tend the se meetings. He thinks there should be at le ast two 
do zen of these on hand at each mEeting. 

A man in the audience express ed the hope the Council would be ~bl G 
to get the eas ements nee ded f or sidewalks, curbs and gutters from now 
on. 

Mayor Isen t o l d him the act io n the Council ha s taken instructing 
the City Attorney t o prep are an amendm ent makinq it necessary for a~y
one undert 2king constructi0n t o pres ent the ea sements to the City. 

Councilman Or al e move d such an amendment to the sidewalk ordin ance 
be prepare d . 

Motio n se conded by Cou ncilm an Ben s t ead , no obj ection, so ord e r ed . 

Councilm an Benste ad mov ed all bills properly audited be paid. 
Motion, s econded by Councilman Bl ount, carried un animously by r oll 

call votE. 

The meeting adj ourned at 11:25 P. M. 

City of Torrance 

APPROVED: 

(?~~ 
Mayor of the CIty of Torrance 

-22- June 11, 1957 
r r. ll ...... ,..~l Uinll+ r::.c: 


